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Off ic of the Secretary

Re: Notification of Resumption of Full Power Operations
KRKA(FM), Severance CO (FIN: 164151)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation ("EMF"), the licensee of noncommercial FM
radio station KRKA, Severance, Colorado and pursuant to Section 73.1635 of the Commission's
rules, this letter is to notify the Commission that KRKA has resumed its full power operations
effective September 19, 2014.

On September 2, 2014, EMF notified the Commission that KRKA was operating at
reduced power since August 23, 2014. FMF has been able to make the necessary repairs and has
returned KRKA to its full licensed parameters.

Should there he any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,
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